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Subject: Re: [gbird] Draft stakeholder interview list for comment

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 1/17/2018 3:53 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

CC: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>, Mahmud Farooque <Mahmud.Farooque@asu.edu>, Julie
Shapiro <jshapiro@keystone.org>, Tyler Ford <tford @keystone.org>, Sonia Dermer
<sfdermer@email.wm.edu>

Hi All,

Please read the email below from Jason and team. If you will, please review the document link and give feedback by
using the ‘Comment’ tool inside Google docs. Access to the document will be removed at noon US Eastern Standard

Time on Jan 26th, so get your suggestions in by then.

With Gratitude,
Royden

From: Jason Delborne [mailto:jadelbor@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Cc: Mahmud Farooque <Mahmud.Farooque@asu.edu>; Julie Shapiro <jshapiro@keystone.org>; Tyler Ford
<tford@keystone.org>; Sonia Dermer <sfdermer@email.wm.edu>

Subject: Draft stakeholder interview list for comment

Royden,

We have a GoogleDoc to share with the GBIRd research team that describes our criteria for selecting stakeholders to
interview as part of our landscape analysis, as well as a draft list of those we plan to interview. As you suggested, |
made the GoogleDoc viewable by anyone who has the link: https://docs.google.com/document
/d/1fVgDoh3GkMt2wPMVfnjzI73rrbgrEiHrSSkiiD278S!/edit?usp=sharing

We would like feedback on the document [...]. Perhaps we can give them until 12pm EST on January 26 to provide
feedback? This deadline corresponds with a scheduled meeting of the social engagement team.

In the meantime, we will be doing some pilot interviews of specific members of the GBIRd team to test out our
interview protocol. Other interviews will be conducted in February.

Will you please share with the group - | didn’t want to leave off anyone and wasn’t sure whether it’s better to use a
listserv or to reply-all to a recent email.

Thanks,

Jason Delborne (NCSU)

Mahmud Farooque (ASU)

Julie Shapiro (Keystone Policy Center)

Jason Delborne | Associate Professor of Science, Policy, and Society | North Carolina State
University | Forestry & Environmental Resources | Genetic Engineering & Society Center | Jordan Hall Addition
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